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From: Jones, Bryan (DEQ)

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 8:49:46 AM

To: David Kwasniewski

Cc: Brent Johnson; Lawston, Anna R CIV USARMY CENAO (USA); Wendy Karably; 'Shewmake, William'; Jerry Cifor
Subject: Re: Green Ridge Extension Request: JPA 20-1619

Sensitivity: Normal

Good morning,

This extension request is acceptable. DEQ will look to receive a response by August 31, 2023. Thank you for providing
this information.

Respectfully,

Bryan Jones

Virginia Water Protection Program Manager

Department of Environmental Quality | Piedmont Region

4949-A Cox Road | Glen Allen, VA 23060

P: (804) 712-4001 | F: (804) 698-4178* | E: Bryan.Jones@deq.virginia.gov
www.deq.virginia.gov

*Please note that all faxes must contain the following information:

e DEQrecipient's firstand last name
e Sender's name

e Sender's contact phone number

From: David Kwasniewski <dkwasniewski@kbjwgroup.com>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 3:28 PM

To: Jones, Bryan (DEQ) <Bryan.Jones@deq.virginia.gov>

Cc: Brent Johnson <bjohnson@kbjwgroup.com>; Lawston, Anna R CIV USARMY CENAO (USA)
<anna.r.lawston@usace.army.mil>; Wendy Karably <wkarably@daa.com>; 'Shewmake, William'
<William.Shewmake @wrvblaw.com>; Jerry Cifor <jerry.cifor@myfairpoint.net>

Subject: Green Ridge Extension Request: JPA 20-1619

Good Afternoon Bryan,

Please find the attached Request for Extension of Comment Response letter for Green Ridge Recycling and Disposal Facility,
Joint Permit Application Number 20-1619.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

David Kwasniewski, PWD
Team Leader — Natural Resources
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KOONTZ BRYANT
JOHNSON WILLIAMS

May 26, 2023
VIA E-MAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Bryan Jones

VWP Permit Writer

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
Piedmont Regional Office

4949-A Cox Road

Glen Allen, Virginia 23060
Bryan.Jones@deq.virginia.gov

RE: Joint Permit Application Number 20-1619
Green Ridge Recycling and Disposal Facility, Cumberland County, Virginia - Request for
Extension of Comment Response

Dear Mr. Jones,

On behalf of the applicant, Green Ridge Recycling and Disposal Facility, LLC (“County Waste” or
“Company”), we are requesting an extension to respond to the Additional Information Request Letter
dated May 13, 2022 from the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality (VDEQ). We have been
working to provide additional information and data that the VDEQ has requested; however, several
requests are related to the surface water impact quantities and mitigation credits, the final data for
which will not be available by the requested response extension date of May 31, 2023.

A Preliminary Jurisdictional Determination (PJD) was requested from the US Army Corps of Engineers
(USACE) on September 29, 2022. The USACE requested supplemental information to the PJD which was
submitted on February 28, 2023. The surface water impact quantities and mitigation credits may be
revised; thus, the PJD approval is desired prior to submitting a comment response.

We, therefore, ask that the deadline to respond to the referenced letter be extended to August 31,
2023. This extension will allow for a thorough response once the approved PJD is received.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

T

Brent E. Johnson P.E., P.G.
Vice President

Cc: Anna Lawston: US Army Corps of Engineers
Wendy Karably: Draper Aden Associates
Will Shewmake: Woods Rogers
Jerry Cifor: Green Ridge Recycling and Disposal Facility LLC

7511 Whitepine Road, N. Chesterfield, VA 23237 W (O) 804-541-1436 W (F) 804-541-1437 W KBJWgroup.com



